Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:00 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
: Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revisions to Final Agenda

Attachments: Comprehensive Health Services Vaccine Administration DRAFT Agreement 25 Jan

21.docx; DRAFT Vaccine Administration Agreement with Health First 21 Jan 21.docx;
DRAFT Vaccine Administration Agreement with Parrish 21 Jan 21.docx; DRAFT Vaccine
Administration Agreement with Rockledge Regional 21 Jan 21.docx; Resolution
Opposing HB 25 and SB 370.docx '

There are two more revisions to the Agenda Package for January 26, 2021

Agenda J.5 is an Add On by District 2
Agenda |.2 added 4 attachments re: agreements

The web page has been updated for your review.

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 8:28 AM

To: D1_Users

Cc: Bentley, Eden; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Document1

Attachments: Document1.docx

Attached for your information is the speaker for the January 26, 2021 invocation.
Thank you,

Sally

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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 8:20 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: January 26, 2021 Agenda revision 3

Revision 3 of the January 26, 2021 Agenda Package is on the web page.

The change made was in Agenda item F.6. The attachment for the policy was updated.
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

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision 2 of Final Agenda

Revision 2 of the final Agenda Pkg. for January 26, 2021 Board meeting is available on the web page.
One appointment was deleted from Agenda F.12

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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Third revision to advanced agenda for 1/26/21

The third revision is on the beach for your review.
The changes made are as follows:

e Agenda F.9 replaced word in Summary
e Agenda E.1 was deleted
e Agenda F.5 replaced the Ordinance attachment

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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:29 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced agenda for 1-26-21 rev 2

Revision 2 of the Advanced Agenda is available on the Beach.
Changes made are as follows:

e Agenda F.7 added verbiage in the Summary
e Agenda J.2 replaced scoring sheet in attachments
e Agenda J.3 modified dollar amount in subject and Fiscal Impact

The final agenda will be posted today.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:42 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda Rev1

The advanced agenda has been revised and is available on the Beach.
Agenda ttem J.1 has been deleted

Agenda Item F.12 has an additional Appt. from D5

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda is on the Beach for your review.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda

Just a reminder, the advanced agenda will be put on the Beach this afternoon. If you have an agenda in draft, please
make sure it is submitted for review.

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

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: January 26, 2021 Board Meeting

The advanced agenda for the January 26" meeting is due to go out on Tuesday, January 19t". Please remember that
Monday is a holiday so time is limited to get agendas reviewed.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI. 32940

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

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:18 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Poweli; Nicole Summers;

Samantha McDaniel; Andrew Walcott (andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Barrett, Scott T:
Complex Cafe (complexcafebrevard@gmail.com); Conti, Nick; Crista Cooke Off duty
coordinator (offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Dorrie Leeper; Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins ;
Lt. Thomas Mosebach; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle

Subject: Revision 3 of the 2021 Board Schedule

Attachments: 2021_Board Meeting sched due dates_rev3.docx

Attached is revision 3 of the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners meeting schedule.
The January 21, 2021 Workshop has been cancelled.

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



